General Manager
Inspector-General of Taxation
Ph:

Web: www.igt.qov.au
Twitter: @Insp Gen Tax

From: |G —:ito
Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2015 4:34 PM

To: I

Cc:

]

Performance of the Inspector-General of Taxation
Submission 10 - Attachment 1

Subject: FW: Mr Shamir [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Document 169




Performance of the Inspector-General of Taxation
Submission 10 - Attachment 1

Document 169

From: N (ailto:

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2015 12:14 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Mr Shamir [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

pear I

| confirm our discussion | which stated:
e the complainant approached the IGT with a potential issue of which he became aware during the course of his duties with the ATO;
e we requested evidence to support these assertions and the complainant confirmed he was capable of furnishing the information;
e atthe complainant’s request, the IGT has provided a notice under section 9 of the Ombudsman Act to furnish information;
e the information requested is only that information which may be accessed as part of Mr Shamir’s performance of duties; and
e compliance with the notice is not expected to prevent him from performing his duties.

Please contact me if you require any clarification.

Kind regards
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General Manager

Inspector-General of Taxation
Ph:

Web: www.igt.qov.au
Twitter: @Insp Gen Tax

¢rom: N oo S | O Sehar of [N

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2015 4:32 PM
To:
Subject: Mr Shamir [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

ocor

Further to our conversation this afternoon | am writing to you seeking confirmation that the notice you have furnished on Mr Shamir, an ATO employee in ITX, to provide
you with specific information, does not prevent him from performing the duties of his role.

| understand that the information you are seeking from Mr Shamir is as a direct result of his tenure in ITX.

Can you also confirm that the information you are requesting will not put Mr Shamir in a position where he has been asked to access or release information that could
breach the ATO’s security policies.

Kind regards

First Assistant Commissioner
ATO People | Australian Taxation Office

Phone: S Vobo SN

ATO | Working for all Australians
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IMPORTANT
The information transmitted is for the use of the intended
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally





